From: Adriana Colon <acolon@bristoltownship.org>

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2024 1:02 AM

To: Praveen Immanvel

Cc: Jessica Ireland <jireland@bristoltownship.org>

Subject: RTK Request - Building Permits, Code Violation & Special Assessment

Attached you will find your request. No code Violations.

Have a great day,
Adriana

Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2024 11:56 AM

To: Jessica Ireland <jireland@bristoltownship.org>; Nicole Szogi <NSzogi@bristoltownship.org>
Subject: RTK Request - Building Permits, Code Violation & Special Assessment

Hello,

Please find the attached RTK Request.

Our firm has been requested to research the referenced property for any BUILDING PERMITS, CODE
VIOLATION & SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FEES on record in any city, town, village, or port authority.

Requesting to provide the below information for the property.

Address: 519 VALMORE RD, FAIRLESS HILLS PA 19030
Parcel: 05-045-014

Address: 11 ERIN DR, FAIRLESS HILLS PA 19030
Parcel: 05-003-058

Address: 502 NORWOOD AVE, CROYDON PA 19021
Parcel: 05-009-159

Address: 1105 BATH RD, BRISTOL PA 19007
Parcel: 05-060-348

1. Please advise if the below address has any OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits and demolition
permits that need attention and any fees due currently.

2. Also advise if there are any open Code Violation or fines due that needs attention currently.
3. Advise if there are any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due.


Prasanna Kumar S
Highlight


ﬂi TOWNSHIP OF BRISTOL

HOUSING CODE CERTIFICATE
TAX PARCEL # 3- \to’q l

@l‘[tﬁ @Ierhfxea \hat an IN ECTION was made this date, at
60& Nofwoss

and that the building and premises comply with the requirementgof the TOWNSHIP OF
BRISTOL HOUSING CODE. 7 /

&

OWNER HOUSING OFFI

TENANT Rental 1

'

@ OWNER is responsible for cgmpliance with provisions of Housing Code.

oS
CONDITIONAL O NO YES EXPIRATION DATE C; \{Q (l’




ZOWNSH{P 0T BRISTOL -- CRDINANCE 103

2501 ERISTOL OXFORD VALLEY ROAD t/\/zé
LEVI O‘”n Pz NN_S‘_YLVH\ A 19037
785- 5680
APPLICATION FOR CIRTIFICATI OF APO3OVAL ¢ INSSICTION FOR S5-S4'T £F 2355217y

AGENCY NAME: / Ue X CM/ (No <Q’ (J ]ZO 7S Bl & an D‘.\;) e
ADDRESS:___ 65 S Ma.nS+ Yo 00,
PHONE #: /93 -0 700 U U |
LOCATION OF RE-SALE PROPERTY: 502 Nor ool Ave (/o , Lo~
TAX PARCEL #

OWNER: -
. ' NAME: -t e d o, MCLC;
* ADDRESS:
PHONE #:_(HOME) (WORK)
BUYZR:
NAMZ ;
ADDRESS:
PHONE #:
SETTLEMENT DATE: & 3 j/%//‘?%/
DATE OF APPLICATION: APPLICATION #:  /,04Y ‘f

— [\ R )
SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT:__ (= Lc o éi:l4>~ﬂ/w~ L*j7a%c¢4¢/x,7
2-U-9 Taclex U

FEE: $75.00 (C.0. & Zoning Determination) RECEIPT #: \Q”/L/;ZO
2-1l 44 mrsg)\




TOWNSHIP OF BRISTOL
HOUSING CODE CERTIFICATE
TAX PARCEL # 0‘3’001}7[ S ar.— 14 —c/

This Certifies Thatan INSPECTION was made on this date at
Bo2 Lforwo em/ ﬂd

and that the building and premises comply with the requiremen of th NSHIR OF
BRISTOL HOUSING CODE.

Mo//m:éS

i
R IBYS

OWNER HOUSING OFFICER
C a/ f/ ; ? /L
; e 2N f, 07y CN EPqs
)z s 3 L e
BUYER

'@/OWNER is responsible for compliance with provisions of Housing Code.

CONDITIONAL KNG [CIYES  EXPIRATIONDATE _ (4 ¥~ /%~



06/22/2000 THU 16:26 FAX 2157888541 BRISTOL TWP FIRE

Township of Bristol | o 3

&7

O\ ¢ £

Department of Licenses & Inspections

@oos

Housing U&O Application

2501 Bath Road * Bristol, PA 19007 * Phone: (215)785-3680 * Fax: (215)788-8541

Application for: Housing certificate of occupancy......................mr

Heater enclosure inspéction..................‘...........[ ] Reley ey,

MAY 2 9 2001

TOWNR
prer POMNSHI OF piery

Agency name: Re/Max Advantage

Address: 1669 Edgewood Road, Yardley, PA 19067

Phone;#: ©(215)321-) OO Contact Person: gm\\ (O( K= man

Location of Property:_« SO~ N0 ool Rve, TaxParceINo:_ () 500 A5 A

Owner(s) Name, %) Jaedl ) Oiﬂ\({r&k{) 5 o g\ M L&OEP\ ) s
Address: - a | [ \ :
romenoms__ LRI N £3-1199

Buyer(s) Name AQ&‘\(’)(\U‘) < Q‘O(P\@L ﬂi‘/ﬂ Ms k‘

adaress_ A 1000 £ Mapuowth S Phila the 1auH

Phone # (Home) ' (Work)
Settlement Date:
Date of Applications _ _ ——~_Application #: 2! o7
Fees: HCO. & Zoning Determination @ (5750 Receiptit__ /S C % e
Heater enclosure inspection...cess 000ee550.00 '
H.C.0. Reinspection.. 100053500
=% Applicant must supply an Electri Undcrwriters Certification as weﬁ as a chimney flue eortification, and heating certificatio

prior to the Issuance of any letters of approval by Bristol Township. :

#x+NOTE: All certifications must be submitted with application.
Contractors must be registcred in Bristol Township.

o J ‘C«&/ﬁ //7/75/'“] Date: | “%“7/‘7%' ‘:7/

Signature of applicant:
Revised 5/00

h




PERMIT 32565

TOWNSHIP OF BRISTOL 215>

BUCKS CO. PENNA.
= ya 7
DATE //7/9'7’/84
BLDG.FEE\# }S/() )

arp e & <7 OO
] BUILDING PERMIT RECEPTNO. / 64/ 1/ (O

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSES & INSPECTIONS | BALANCE oue g /0.00
RECEIPT NO. /ﬁ37

[] zoNING PERMIT

APPLICANT ADDRESS ‘ pH

Antheny  flavasrg (007  Stephed M- ;_. 190

OWNER’S NAME ADDRESS ? PHONE

(REMRS  Schioge | So2  Molwood  AUE 785 -608¢

LOCATION OF WORK: PARCEL NO.
Sl 435 QW=7

ZONE: SIZE OF LOT:

SIZE OF BUILDING AND INTENDED USE:

Fwstulled 100 Al SerJice  end A Crewit<

ZONING APPROVED [] ZONING REJECTED [ ] DATE:

REMARKS

DIRECTOR, DEPT. OF LICENSES & INSPECTIONS

BUILDING INFORMATION - DESCRIPTION OF WORK

TINSHall 100 B Seruiie g 2 <rewrs S Qf}ﬂ/ﬂ‘mfces ( |

APP. NO. APP. NO. APP. NO. BLDG. APP. NO.
HEATING PLUMBING ELECTRICAL COMPLETION DATE ESTIMATED COST
YES[] NO[] YES[] NO[] YES[] NO[] @ 773.00

Accompanying application is copy of property plot plan (where applicable), and two (2) sets of construction plans
(where applicable) containing the information required by Ord. 969. The applicant agrees that all work and
materials will conform to the Bristol Township Building Codes.

APPROVED:

Lime Zf e
ZM{J@;\V/ OAHie s, |

DATE ISSUED: ///p’l\//ﬁ( pL.é/ANts SIGNATURE
! /

TITLE



TOWNSHIP OF BRISTOL

2507 BRISTOL OXFORD VALLEY ROAD - LEVITTOWN, PA.
19057

Permit Tumbers  HIL3 Date: 18-85

Excavating and/or construction

Lpronss Dimensions:
Curbs: Dimensions:
Streets: X Dimensions: 3t x it (2)
Driveways: Dimensions:
Sidewalks: Dimensions:
Poles: ' Dimensions:

The Applicant agrees to abide by the terms and provisions of prevailing

Ordinances, its amendments and/or supplements.

AFPLICANT : Philadelphia Electric Co.
L100 Park Av.
Werminster, Pa.
1897L
Telephone: 672=8161

To open 502 Norwood Ave, to renew gas servs

Permit Fee Total: $3400

Check Number: 078737
Receipt Number: /3 70 57@

w, i, Weigand
Signature of Applicant

Gas Supte
Approved: </ 77 - 03 ~ Jﬂ(/ffga, Title




— PERMIT 24104
TOWNSHIP OF BRISTOL
BUCKS CO. PENNA.

PR B/4 /55

BLDG. FEE -ﬂ/j 40

[] ZONING PERMIT

APP. FEE

RECEIPT NO.

[] BUILDING PERMIT

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSES & INSPECTIONS | BALANCEDUE

RECEIPTNO. /24, 5 o3

APPLICANT ADDRESS PHONE
Dennis Bell 211 Parview Avenue, Benndel 757-2398
OWNER'S NAME ADDRESS PHONE
Dorothy ILavetu 502 Norwood Bvemue, Croydon, Pa. 788-3081
LOCATION OF WORK: PARCEL NO.
502 Norwood Avenue
ZONE: SIZE OF LOT:

SIZE OF BUILDING AND INTENDED USE:

ZONING APPROVED [ ] ZONING REJECTED [ ] DATE:

REMARKS

DIRECTOR, DEPT. OF LICENSES & INSPECTIONS

BUILDING INFORMATION — DESCRIPTION OF WORK

Removing existing shingles and replace with 12 Squares of fiberglass, 151b Felt.

APP. NO. APP.NO. APP. NO. BLDG. APP.NO.
HEATING PLUMBING ELECTRICAL COMPLETION DATE #ESTMATED COST
YES[] NO[g | YES[] NOE] YESEE NO] J oo

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

L

=g £

DATE ISSUED: ANTS SIGNATURE

TITLE



TOWNSHIP OF BRISTOL

BUCKS COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

APPLICATION NO. 74 4 DATE: ;3441%///%?£3
S/

PERMIT FOR EXCAVATING AND/OR CONSTRUCTION

APRONS : DIMENSIONS :
CURBS : DIMENSIONS:
SIDEWALKS : ﬁz?,o ch,e,/y)g/z/f DIMENSIONS : /{Jc r oy F /L
STREETS : DIMENSIONS :
VDRIVEWAYS: DIMENSIONS:
POLES : DIMENSIONS :

Subject to the terms and provisions of Bristol Township Ordinance 4, its amendments and/or
supplements.

DZA//(//‘J 7?@// 2/ 1% Eprens xiie ﬂzjlxé//’/f. / /57237

NAME OF APPLICANT ADDRESS PHONE #

2>@ffﬁu,ﬁwbm77@2 572.%@/uwvw/ﬂoé/awﬂa/7ﬁfﬁvy/

NAME OF OWNEER ADDRESS PHONE #

To open or construct:___i2g%74;zﬁgyéﬂ&‘iﬁgL4&;Z§_4??//f Zéfy7¢r7/ S S Ao Lg
zZ/.ﬂféf'_{JﬂA//ﬂ//é

Permit Fee: §$ o -~

Restoration Fee: $

Total: $

Receipt #: C
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